
ELLINGTON A GREAT HOMETOWN 

   

tfluncil 
lioh Mlareolia. Ntiyor 
I toward K. Coates, Jr., Vice Mayor 
Mau Willhite. Councilman 
Anne (lawn!, Councilwoman 
John Greene, Councilman 

Nlanager 
Paul Schofield 

September 11, 2013 

Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
Allen P. Hubbard, P.E. 
Program Administrator 
NPDES Stormwater Program 
2600 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 

Subject: Response NPDES Permit No. FLS00018 (Cycle 3), Year 2 Annual Report Comments 

Dear Mr. Hubbard: 

Please accept the following information to complete our annual report requirements. 

Areas of New Development and Significant Redevelopment 

A review of current local codes and LDR s to reduce stormwater impacts for new and existing 
development was completed and found to be sufficient and no changes recommended. 

Street Sweeping Program for TN and TP Reduction 

Correct amount was reported and FSA calculation tool was utilized but was not referenced in 
the comment section in the annual report. 

Please do not hesitate to contact me at 561.791.4140, mfleury©wellinatongfl.gov ,  if additional 
information is needed. 

Sincerely, 

*NA 1AP.  

Mitchell W. Fleury 
Public Works Director 
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